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Capitol Office

201 W. Capitol Ave.
Room 331-A \
Jefferson City, MO 65101 ¥

573-751-5568
www.senate.mo.gov/
Koenig

Dear friend,

This Community Services Directory

has been created for the citizens of our
community. Whether you have a specific
question, or would like more information
about state government, this directory
provides you with important resources
regarding local, state and federal agencies
and departments.

The directory also includes information
about the 2021 state operating budget.

Thank you for the opportunity to represent you in the Missouri
Senate. It is truly an honor and privilege to serve you. If I can be of

any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

State Sen. Andrew Koenig, District 15
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President Joseph R. Biden Jr. & Vice President Kamala Harris

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Ave.
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BIUNL ... 202-224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510

www.blunt.senate.gov
St. Louis Office..........ccooeuviiiiiniiciiiccc 314-725-4484
111 S. 10th St., Ste. 23.305, St. Louis, MO 63102

Josh Hawley ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiccccccrreeeeeeenee 202-224-6154

212 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510
www.hawley.senate.gov

St. Louis Office..........cccooevviiiiiiiiciciccs 314-354-7060

111 S. 10th St., Ste. 23.360, St. Louis, MO 63102

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE

Ann Wagner - District 2...........ccoocovvivnninninicne 202-225-1621

2350 Rayburn Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515
www.wagner.house.gov

District Office ..o 636-779-5449

301 Sovereign Court, Ste. 201, Ballwin, MO 63011

You can email your congressional representatives by going to their
individual websites.



STATE ELECTED OFFICIALS

State Capitol, 201 W. Capitol Ave., Jefferson City, MO 65101

Governor MICHAEL L. PARSON .........cccccovvvininnnnnee. 573-751-3222
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lieutenant Governor MIKE KEHOE.......................... 573-751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State JOHN (JAY) R. ASHCROFT............ 573-751-4936
600 W. Main St., Jefferson City, MO 65101 WWW.S0S.1mM0.g0V
State Treasurer SCOTT FITZPATRICK ..................... 573-751-8533
www.treasurer.mo.gov
State Auditor NICOLE GALLOWAY ...........cccccounuueeee. 573-751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Attorney General ERIC SCHMITT ............cccooeeueee. 573-751-3321
207 W. High St., Jefferson City, MO 65101 WWW.ago.mo.gov
STATE SENATOR

Andrew Koenig - District 15........ccccccooeiirnnnnnnenene. 573-751-5568
www.senate.mo.gov/koenig

STATE REPRESENTATIVES

Serving the 15th Senatorial District
To find your state representative, visit www.house.mo.gov

Rep. Jo Doll - District 83.........cooureiininnieeeiins 573-751-2883
Rep. Dean Plocher - District 89..........c.ccccovvvvivvnennee. 573-751-1544
Rep. Barbara Phifer - District 90...............ccoeuveveennee. 573-751-4069
Rep. Michael Burton - District 92............cccoevvvveencnee. 573-751-9472
Rep. Jim Murphy - District 94 ........c.ccccovvvrnnvvnenenee. 573-751-3719
Rep. David Gregory - District 96 .............ccccoevvvvuennce. 573-751-2150
Rep. Mary Elizabeth Coleman - District 97............... 573-751-3751
Rep. Shamed Dogan - District 98.............ccocovvveviennee. 573-751-4392
Rep. Trish Gunby - District 99........c.ccococccvvvccrnnencnee 573-751-3859
Rep. Derek Grier — District 100 ..........c.ccccoevvevevevenennce. 573-751-9765
Rep. Bruce DeGroot - District 101 ..............ccooceuneee. 573-751-1247
Rep. Dottie Bailey - District 110 ..........cccovvvvveverenenenee. 573-751-0562
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STATE DEPARTMENTS

All departments can be accessed through Missouri’s state government
website: www.mo.gov. Divisions under departments may change

as missions and goals change by order of the Legislature. If you are
unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you may
contact your state lawmaker.

Administration ........cceveceeureneceeineneceenecceeeeeeseeeens 573-751-0929

WWW.04.m0.gov

AGLICUITULE ..o 573-751-4211

www.agriculture.mo.gov

Commerce and [NSUTaNce ..........ccceeevecverrenccrenrereerenenes 573-751-4126

www.dci.mo.gov

COonNSerVation.....c.ccciviviiiiiiiiiiiniciccee e 573-751-4115

www.mdc.mo.gov

COITECHIONS.....vvvnieiiiricecret e 573-751-2389

www.doc.mo.gov

Economic Development ..........ccceeeeeeeeencrennceeeneeeenceennes 573-751-4962

www.ded.mo.gov

Elementary and Secondary Education ........c.ccccccuvueneece. 573-751-4212

www.dese.mo.gov

Health and Senior Services ........ccococccereneceeenenccrnnnecaees 573-751-6400

www.health.mo.gov

Higher Education and Workforce Development .......... 573-751-2361

www.dhewd.mo.gov

Labor and Industrial Relations.........ccccoeveeveevivccrrinencnees 573-751-4091

www.labor.mo.gov

Mental Health .......cccccovicvinicnnacs 573-751-4122 or 800-364-9687

www.dmh.mo.gov

Natural Resources.........cccoevecuerrunennee 573-751-3443 or 800-361-4827

www.dnr.mo.gov

PUbLic Safety......oocevriccirirccirccrecerecceeeeeeeaes 573-751-4905

www.dps.mo.gov

Revenue........occviiiiiiiniiciicccc e 573-751-4450
Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,

Taxation and Administration www.dor.mo.gov

Social SEIVICES.....cucuvriiecrriricciriicc e 573-751-4815
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, Help for

the Visually Impaired and Youth Services www.dss.mo.gov

Transportation .........cccccevveeveeeccnininieeeecineeeeceeenes 888-275-6636

www.modot.org



ST. LOUIS COUNTY GOVERNMENT

ELECTED OFFICIALS

County Executive

Sam Page. ... 314-615-7016
Council District 3

T ST OO 314-615-5438
Council District 5

Lisa Clancy .........cccccvvvnniicncccceceeeeieeseeeeeeeeaee 314-615-5441
Council District 6

Ernie TraKas ...........ccooooveiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeee s 314-615-5442
Council District 7

Mark Harder ............coooeeeieiieieeceeeeeeee e 314-615-5443
Prosecuting Attorney

Wesley Beﬁ ......................................................................... 314-615-2600

ST. LOUIS COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

AdmINIStration .........coeeveveeeiereveerereceereeeeeeseeeeeee e 314-615-7046
Animal Care and Control..........ccccoceveivveeveereeceeeeeenene. 314-615-0650
ASSESSOI'S OfFICE ...oviuiiiriirceeee e 314-615-2555
Building Permits.........coocoeccuevevecreinnccicnccrcreccreneenens 314-615-7156
Business Assistance Center ........cocceeveevevrererercerreereenuennens 314-615-5222
Circuit Clerk and Court .........ccoeveveeeeeeveereeerereeereeeeenne 314-615-8029
Collector of REVENUE.........c.ceevereeereereereeereeeeereeeree e 314-615-5500
County ClerK.......ccerecurinccirrcerecereeceeeeeeaes 314-615-7060
County Jail..occurecerccirccrccce e 314-615-5245
Election COMMUISSIONETS ......ceevereeerererereeerereeeseenenenns 314-615-1800
Family Court Center .........ccoveveeuvnecunnnecrreneeereeneenens 314-615-4400
Family Mental Health .........ccccccoocviiiiinniiicn 314-993-1000
General Information County ...........cceeceuveeuriernecrreeennes 314-615-5000
Government Center (SoOuth).........ccooeeevveieiceiiiceienn, 314-615-4000
Government Center (West)......c.oceveeerevvereereveeeereereeenens 314-615-0900
Health Department .........cooceeveveeeecueeeenininrseesereenne 314-615-0600
Highways and Traffic Departments .........cccoceeveeeenceennee 314-615-8504
Homeless SErvices .......coouimeviminenieeeeeieeeeereeeeeeeerenenens 314-802-5444
Municipal COUILS .....c.crriiverrecreirieciereecieeeeieseeaes 314-615-8760
Personal Property Taxes .......cccooeveevevecuerencceenninecrnnnenes 314-615-5500
PUDBLIC WOIKS ..ottt 314-615-5184
Recorder of Deeds.......ccoueeeereeciereieeeeeeeeee e 314-615-7100
RECYCHNG ...t 314-615-8958
Residential InSPections..........coceeevvevereerereneeeeeererenerneneenens 314-615-3721
Solid Waste Management............ccvueureerneernieerneernenennes 314-615-0600
Vital RECOIdS .....cuovevieiieieieicteeereeeeeete et 314-615-1720
Youth Programs ........ccccceeeeveeeeereenreeneereeseeeeeseeeseeenens 314-615-4429
Zoning Information ..........ccceeeeveeeccnneninnininne, 314-615-2520



MUNICIPALITIES

Ballwin City Hall..............cccocooiiviiiiiiiicicces 636-227-9000
1 Government Center, Ballwin, MO 63011

Mayor Tim Pogue www.ballwin.mo.us
Chesterfield City Hall...............cccooiviiriiiiiiiiiiiicccies 636-537-4000
690 Chesterfield Parkway W, Chesterfield, MO 63017

Mayor Bob Nation www.chesterfield.mo.us
Clarkson Valley City Hall..............ccccoooeuiinininiinnncccnncneenee 636-227-8607
15933 Clayton Road, Ste. 105, Clarkson Valley, MO 63011

Mayor Scott Douglass www.clarksonvalley.org
Des Peres City Hall ..o 314-835-6100
12325 Manchester Road, Des Peres, MO 63131

Mayor Mark Becker www.desperesmo.org
Ellisville City Hall...........ccccocoverereeeeeeceeececeeseeeeeeeas 636-227-9660
1 Weis Ave., Ellisville, MO 63011

Mayor Mike Roemerman www.ellisville.mo.us
Fenton City Hall ...........cc.oooniiiiniicrrncccrrecceeeeees 636-343-2080
625 New Smizer Mill Road, Fenton, MO 63026

Mayor Bob Brasses www.fentonmo.org
Glendale City Hall...........cccccoooooiiiiiiiiiiiiccicccas 314-965-3600
424 North Sappington Road, Glendale, MO 63122

Mayor Mike Wilcox www.glendalemo.org
Kirkwood City Hall........o.c..coovoernenerescnssessensiessessessen 314-822-5800
139 South Kirkwood Road, Kirkwood, MO 63122

Mayor Timothy E. Griffin www.kirkwoodmo.org
Manchester City Hall...........c.ccocooeiinininniirneccccee, 636-227-1385
14318 Manchester Road, Manchester, MO 63011

Mayor Mike Clement www.manchestermo.gov
Sunset Hills City Hall............ccccccovviiiiniiicceccnecaes 314-849-3400
3939 S. Lindbergh Blvd., Sunset Hills, MO 63127

Mayor Patricia Fribis www.sunset-hills.com
Twin OQaks City Hall ...........ooooiiiriiiiieceeecceeeeeees 636-225-7873
1381 Big Bend Road, Twin Oaks, MO 63021

Mayor Russ Fortune www.cityoftwinoaks.com
Wildwood City Hall.............c.covviviimncirccccreccenees 636-458-0440
16860 Main St., Wildwood, MO 63040

Mayor Jim Bowlin www.cityofwildwood.com
Winchester City Hall............ccccccoooeiiiniicie 636-391-0600
109 Lindy Blvd., Winchester, MO 63021

Mayor Gail Winham www.city.winchester.mo.us
Valley Park City Hall..........c.cccoooeviiinniniinnccccnccee 636-225-5171
320 Benton St., Valley Park, MO 63088

Mayor Chandra Webster www.valleyparkmo.org



SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Kirkwood School District.......c.occeveveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenenne 314-213-6100
11289 Manchester Road, Kirkwood, MO 63122
www.kirkwoodschools.org

Lindbergh R-VIII School District ............cccccceuvuncece. 314-729-2480
9350 Sappington Road, St. Louis, MO 63126
www.go.lindberghschools.ws

Mehlville R-IX School District........ccccceeeveeveeeeeeenenne. 314-467-5000
3120 Lemay Ferry Road, St. Louis, MO 63125
www.mehlvilleschooldistrict.com

Parkway School District ..., 314-415-8100
455 N. Woods Mill Road, Chesterfield, MO 63017
www.parkwayschools.net

Rockwood School District.........occoovveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenenne 636-733-2000
111 E. North St., Eureka, MO 63025
www.rsdmo.org

Valley Park School District ..........cccccoeeueeunnnnnnnenence. 636-923-3500
1 Main St., Valley Park, MO 63088
www.vp.k12.mo.us

Webster Groves School District ..........cccoveevvveeeveennnne.. 314-961-1233
400 E. Lockwood Ave., Webster Groves, MO 63119
www.webster.k12.mo.us

Special School District............cccccceeeeinnnnnnnrreene. 314-989-8100
12110 Clayton Road, St. Louis, MO 63131
www.ssdmo.org



COMMUNITY SERVICE NUMBERS

EMERGENCY SERVICES
St. Louis County Police (Non-Emergency).........cce...... 636-529-8210
St. Louis County Sheriff.........cccooeeeinccinnccniiciees 314-615-4724
Missouri State Highway Patrol Troop C...........cccceuueece. 636-300-2800
Office of Emergency Management............ccveeeureucuneennee 314-615-9500
CRISIS SERVICES
Aid to Families with Dependent Children..................... 800-392-1261
Alzheimer’s ASSOCIAtION......c.oveuevrvrererciriricicieirecicieereceens 800-272-3900
Arson HOtlNe ......couviiciniiccirccecceceeenne 800-392-7766
American Red Cross ........coccceuerevccunnicereinececrneneeeennn. 314-516-2800
Cancer Information Services ........ccoceeecuereneceeerirecrnenenee 800-422-6237
Crisis Nursery Helpline...........ccccocvivinicincininicicicnnne. 314-768-3201
Child Abuse and Neglect.........ccocceurvecrerrnicieninecrrnnes 800-392-3738
Domestic Violence Hotline...... 800-799-7233 or TTY 800-787-3224
DIG Rite..ecueiieiieieirieeeeeteeeeeeeeee et 800-344-7483
Division of Family Services........cccoceeveueereueenceeerceeencenenees 800-397-3738
Elderly & Disabled Abuse and Neglect.........c.cccccrueucece. 800-392-0210
Family Care Registry.......ccocccvieuniernieinierriennicnnicnnenennes 866-422-6872
Family Support Payment Center ..........c.ccoeeecuevrivecrnunnes 800-225-0530
Food Stamp Elgibility ......cccoveeeuiinncciinciccireeee 800-392-1261
Foster AdOptline........ccccueuvevcceniniccininecereccieneccreenes 800-554-2222
Mental Health Crisis Hotline.........cocccoevevecuerincecrrnencnee 800-811-4760
Missing Children Hotline.........cccoovecueinicininccrnnnees 800-843-5678
Missouri Division of Family Services........c.ccoecccurunenceee. 855-373-4636
Missouri Division of Youth Services.........ccoceuveueurunenee 573-751-3324
National Runaway Switchboard ........c.c.ccccccoevviennece. 800-786-2929
Poison Control Hotline..........cocccevveceennicrnnenccrnenecnee 800-222-1222
Pregnancy Support Services..........coccvvrvueveecvenirnnnenenen. 800-550-4900
Rape & Abuse HOtline ........ccoceveeeeeeeincerenceinceeeceeceennen 800-303-0013
National Suicide Hotline ........c.ccocceueuneccrnneccrnniccnnn. 800-784-2433
Suicide Crisis Prevention-Life Services Hotline............ 314-647-4357
Temporary AsSiStance.........cccoocvecccciniicininiiniine, 855-373-4636
Women’s Crisis HOtline ........cccoveveeeurninccnnnccinnecenn. 314-531-2003
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COUNSELING AND GUIDANCE

AIDS-STD Helpline .......cccoveverineveccceceieieirireeirrerenenene 573-751-6439
Alcoholics ANONYMOUS ......c.ceurueeecureieeieieeieieeeeeenn. 314-647-3677
Alcohol and Drug Abuse-MO East District .................. 314-877-0370
Alliance for Mental IIINess ........cocccveeurecurecunecunecrnennn. 314-962-4670
Cancer Information (National Cancer Institute)........... 800-422-6237
Productive Living Board for Citizens

with Development Disabilities.........ccccceeeeuerererennnnne. 314-726-2606

SENIOR CITIZEN SERVICES

Older Resident Programs............c.coceeveveeccccrcrennnnnnnne 314-615-4516

The County Older Resident Programs (CORP) provides quality
service to Saint Louis County residents age 60 and over. CORP
targets the primary needs of older adults, addressed by a

wide variety of programs, services and opportunities such as
transportation, home visits, home care and repair, legal assistance,
tax preparation, forms assistance, information and referral and
volunteer opportunities.

Mid-East Area Agency on Aging...........cccceeeeevererenence. 636-207-0847
Provides information and services on a range of assistance for

older adults including mobility assistance, meal plans, housing and
respite care.

Elderly Abuse and Neglect Hotline .............................. 800-392-0210

State Pharmacy Assistance Program................ccco...... 800-375-1406
Missouri Rx Plan or MORx program assists low income seniors
with the cost of their medications. The MORx Program is intended
to supplement Medicare Part D (Medicare’s prescription drug
program) plans, not to replace them.

Senior Legal Help.........cccccoervnnnnnnccccccccene 800-235-5503
Connect older adults to local attorneys who provide legal assistance
for seniors and their caregivers. Provides information and
assistance on power of attorney, guardianship, living wills, advance
directives, wills, trusts and other civil legal issues. The helpline does
not assist with criminal cases, fee-generating cases, imprisonment
or municipal/traffic cases.
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES

Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADA) ................. 314-962-3456
The National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (St. Louis) is
here to provide support to those who need assistance confronting
the disease of alcoholism and drug dependence.

www.ncada-stl.org

Automobile Safety Hotline............ccccocoeuimiunnnnninnnee. 888-327-4236
The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration accepts
auto safety problem reports and answers questions about recalls,

including child safety seats. www.nhtsa.gov

Better Business Bureau...........cocccoovvvvvivvieiiveeiiieeinee, 314-645-3300
www.bbb.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.............. 800-232-4636
www.cdc.gov

Do Not Call List

NALIONAL .ttt ees 888-382-1222

MISSOUT T cvvviiiieieiieeeeceee et e e e e seaee e e s e saaneeeeeenn 866-662-2551

Education Grants and Loans
Federal Student Aid Information Center-....................... 800-433-3243
www.FAFSA.ed.gov

Elderly Abuse and Neglect Hotline .............................. 800-392-0210

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline

1-800-392-0210

Make a difference. Make the call.

Elections

Federal Election Commission..........cccocvueuviievierrinennee. 800-424-9530
Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election
fund-raising regulations and/or financial records concerning

candidates for federal office. www.fec.gov
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Employment Services

Missouri Division of Employment Security .................. 573-751-3215
For specialized guidance, training and preparation for job
interviews. www.labor.mo.gov/des
Lawyer Referral Service............ccccocccuevnniiininnicnnnnee. 573-635-4128
The Missouri Bar offers this number for a referral of a lawyer in
your area. www.mobar.org
St. Louis City and County .................. 800-444-0514 or 314-534-4200
Medicare Information.............cccceeeveereverieereereesieeeen, 800-633-4227

www.medicare.gov

Missing Children - 24-hour Hotline ............................ 800-843-5678
The hotline is staffed by the National Center for Missing and
Exploited Children. www.missingkids.org

National Alliance on Mental Illness, Missouri........... 800-374-2138
Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes and
advocacy relating to serious mental illness for children and adults.

www.nami.org

Road and Travel Conditions (Ask MODOT) ............. 888-275-6636

Runaway Children (National Runaway Safeline) ......888-786-2929
Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth and

families. www.1800runaway.org
Social Security ... 800-772-1213
WWW.ssa.gov

Tax Information

Federal Tax Information......ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens 800-829-1040
WWW.irs.gov

State Tax ASSISTANICE ..eeeeueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeseees 573-751-3505
www.dor.mo.gov
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Telephone and Relay Services for the Deaf
Relay Missouri is a free service that provides full telephone
accessibility to people who are deaf, hard of hearing, deaf-blind and

speech-disabled.

T ettt b e et b e nean 800-735-2966
VOICO ettt et s 866-735-2460
Temporary Assistance (TA) ......ccocococevnecennccnnencace 855-373-4636

This program is designed to provide cash benefits such as
clothing, utilities and other services to low-income families for the

household’s children. www.mydss.mo.gov
Vehicle Emissions Help...........cccoooeoeiiiinnnnnnnnene. 314-416-2115

www.dnr.mo.gov
Veterans Information...........c.ccoecoeuenivccrnnerccunnenccnnnn. 800-827-1000

If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a
veteran or survivor of a veteran, this program may have resources

for you.

www.mo.gov/veterans
Missouri Veterans Commission ........ 866-838-4636 or 573-751-3779
Benefits Information ..........cceeveieveevereeeneeeeeeeeeeereeeeenens 800-827-1000
Health Care Information...........cccoeeveeeevveieeevereeeerenenns 877-222-8387

Missouri Accountabllity Portal
A "MAP” to your tax dollars - mapyourtaxes.mo.gov

The Missouri Accountability Portal (MAP) is a resource for
Missourians to review how their state tax dollars are being spent.
Visit the MAP website at mapyourtaxes.mo.gov to learn more
about your tax dollars and other important information related to
government programs.
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2021 STATE OPERATING BUDGET

Where the Money Comes From

GENERAL REVENUE........$10,011,743,473
The main sources of General Revenue are:
Individual Income Tax Sales & Use Tax
Insurance Premium Tax Liquor & Beer Tax
Corporate Income Tax

FEDERAL FUNDS...........$14,757,315,949
OTHER FUNDS............. $10,522,400,235*

*These resources are dedicated to specific purposes
Lottery & Gaming Proceeds

Highway & Road Funds

Conservation, Parks, Soil & Water Funds
Proposition C & Cigarette Tax

DISTRIBUTION OF EACH DOLLAR FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021 OPERATING BUDGET
All Funds: $35.281 Billion

Economic Development,

Annual Payment Employee Beneﬁts Labor & Insurance . .

for HB1 Public Debt  Higher Education 0-C $0.016  Social Services Heath °Udiciary Public Defender
$0.00

& Public Safet:
$0.046 \ / 30.301 50.050\ $0.066
S N

\; THIS NOTE IS EGALTENDER

FORALL EBTS, Pl 3LIC AND PRIVAT t y F

. @3*

L11181)9166G

Elementary & secondary T2SPortation J \ \ Mental Health Corrections%[[ other acenci
emenEargcatioerfon an 30.087 Agriculture, Conservation $0.070 $0.023 Sg.r04%enmes
$0.242 & Natural Resources
$0.024

* Includes: Revenue, Office of Administration, Elected Officials, General Assembly and Statewide Real Estate
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Governor’s Mansion
573-751-4141
WWW.ansion.mo.gov

Highway Patrol Headquarters Safety
and Education Center

573-526-6149

www.mshp.dps.mo.gov

Jefferson Landing State Historic Site
573-751-2854
www.mostateparks.com/page/55181/
jefferson-landing-tours

Runge Conservation Nature Center
573-526-5544
www.nature.mdc.mo.gov/discover-
nature/places/runge-nature-center

State Archives
573-751-3280
www.sos.mo.gov/archives

State Capitol Building
573-751-2854
www.mostateparks.com/page/55179/
capitol-tours

Supreme Court Building
573-751-4144
WWW.courts.mo.gov
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